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From: producerlicensing@I|dila.gov <producerlicensing@Idila.gov>
Sent: Friday, August17, 2018 2:50:34 PM
To: Cody Waits

Subject: Confirmation of License Issuance for Waits, Cody Shane

The following license has successfully been renewed:

L{oms&»v\o\
Licensee Name: [waits, Cody Shane X
License Number: 747070 |
License Type: |lProducer

Line(s) of Authority: Jr-ife

Accident and Health or Sickness
Next Expiration Date: [10/31/2020

A renewal license will not be mailed. Wallet-sized cards and license certificates can
be printed from our website through the Producer/Adjuster Portal, a module function of
Industry Access. An electronic version of your license card for display on your mobile
device is also available in Industry Access.

Detailed instructions on how to use Industry Access to print your license can be found
below.

Printing a License

License maintenance functionality, including license printing, is part of the
Producer/Adjuster Portal, a module function of Industry Access.

https://ia.ldi.state.la.us/IndustryAccess/

Here are the steps after you register for Industry Access.

1. Log in to Industry Access and click “Request Module Access.”
2. Type in the license number of the licensee whose Producer/Adjuster Portal you
wish to view. Select the record and click “Add.” This will add the name to the grid

below the search box.




